From: Chace Pedersen

To: JT Rarden; "DTR Homes: Daron Rarden"; "Ginger Weiser"; Dustin Pierce, PLS; Marc Kirkpatrick
Cc: Jamey Avling; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: BL-23-00009 Rarden - Final Approval

Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 8:39:00 AM

Attachments: BL-23-00009 Rarden - Final Approval.pdf

Good morning,

Attached you will find correspondence regarding your boundary line adjustment application (BL-23-
00009 Rarden). A physical copy of the correspondence has been placed in the mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

September 11, 2023

Nelson View LLC

800 Pioneer Trail

Cle Elum, WA 98922-8086

RE: Rarden Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-23-00009) — Final Approval
Parcel #415436 Parcel #957098

Dear Applicant,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and
hereby grants final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter
16, please note the following items involved in completing the process:

The final packet will be submitted to the Assessor’s Office on September 11, 2023, to finalize the boundary line
adjustment.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7637 or by e-mail at
chace.pedersen(@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Cbfl—

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

cc: Encompass Engineering & Surveying via email
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